
 

 

 
 
 
 

Project: PW348-52, 53, Construction Management/ Design/ Build for 
  Remediation and Monitoring of City-Owned Petroleum  
  Contaminated Sites, Citywide and Upstate New York 
Date: January 5, 2009 
Time: 10:00am 
To:  All Attendees 
From: Kareem Alibocas 

 
 

Pre-Proposal Conference January 5, 2009 
Notes 

 
Attendees:  
Assistant Commissioner, Vinod Devgan - DDC 
Deputy Director, Afsar Samani - DDC 
Sundari Chockalingam - DDC 
Mehrzad Asbagh - DDC 
Yolanda Perez - DDC 
James A. Cerasoli - DDC 
Donna Pope - DDC 
Norma Negron - DDC  
Kareem Alibocas - DDC 

 
GENERAL 
 
The purpose of this meeting is to explain and clarify the RFP and contract for the Remediation and 
Monitoring of City-Owned Petroleum Contaminated Sites. 
 
The meeting was opened by Ms. Afsar Samani, Deputy Director of Health/ Human Services and 
Transportation.  Ms. Samani gave a brief overview of the Request for Proposal and a description of the 
specifics requirements set forth in the contract.  In addition, Mr. James A. Cerasoli, Senior MWBE/ 
DBE Compliance Analyst for the Office of Contract Opportunities gave a brief introduction of the 
MWBE process and how the Target Percentage Goals should be calculated and submitted. 
 
The meeting was opened for questions and answers.             
 



 

 

1)  Question:  Why is there no target goal for Asian American firms? 
 

Answer:  A disparity study done at the beginning of the write up this law indicates that there is an 
abundance of Asian American firms who are in the field of professional services.  

 
2)  Question: Is there a sign-in sheet?   
 
     Answer: Yes there is a sign-in sheet.   
 
3)  Question:  Can we identify the MWBE firms on the sign-in sheet?   
 
     Answer:  Yes, please identify your firm as an MWBE on the sign-in sheet.  
 
4)  Question:  Is the Subcontractor Utilization Plan a new form? 
 

Answer:  Yes, this is a new form.  If you have filled out this form in the past, this is a slightly 
modified version.  On page two there is an affirmation box, you need to check this box.  This affirms 
that the firm intends to meet the targets substantive contracting percentage.  If you have any 
questions filling out please call (718) 391-1549.       

 
5)   Question:  Why is the Subcontractor Participation Goals only for “Professional Services” and not  
       for “Construction”?          
 
      Answer:  All of the subcontracts are in the category of “Professional Services”.  
  
6)  Question:  If we contract work under construction, will the percentages be credited as part of the 35%     
      MWBE Participation goal? 
 
      Answer: Yes, it is permissible to use that towards the 10% participation goal.      
 
7)  Question:  Is the contract cost $26 million plus $4 million for a total of $30 million? 
 
     Answer:  The contract value is $26 million with an option to renew for an additional year.  
     The $4 million additional funding is necessary during the extended time the contract will be renewed.  
     *See addendum for the revised response*  
 
8)  Question: Does the 10% apply to the total value of the contract? 
   
     Answer:  No, the 10% is applied to the $16 million for the construction services, which in this case is    
     the Professional Service Contracts. The balance of the contract is allowances for the CM & Design    
     Staffing, Additional Services, and Miscellaneous Expenses.   
 
9)  Question:  What is the “Professional Service” contracts? 
 
       Answer:  The “Professional Service” contracts are Laboratory Services, Geological work, Drilling,                          



 

 

       Surveying and Drum Disposal. 
 
10) Question:  Is the $26 million for all five boroughs? 
 

Answer:  The $26 million is the value of each contract.  This is the maximum capacity of funding 
allowed for each procurement.  These are not lump sum contracts.  The current contracts never 
reached the maximum capacity during the three years the contract was in session.  

 
11) Question:  Can we submit two proposals for the two contracts? 
 

Answer:  No, this is one Request for Proposal.  The particular order that the contracts will be 
distributed goes as follows, Contract #1 will have sites in the boroughs of Queens, Brooklyn and 
Staten Island and Contract #2 will have sites in the boroughs of Manhattan, the Bronx and Upstate 
New York.  

 
12)  Question:  When do you anticipate the award of this contract?   
 

Answer:  By the beginning of fiscal year 2010 when the actual work is to commence.   
 
13)  Question:  Are there new sites assigned in these contracts? 
 

Answer:  No, the existing contracts will carry the operations, maintenance, and monitoring of the 
sites until they are transferred to the new consultants.  So there is a transition period where the sites 
are going to be transferred from the existing consultants to the new consultants.  New sites may 
come up occasionally, but these are existing sites that we will continue to operate, maintain, monitor 
and investigate.  It will become new sites for the new consultants but these are existing sites.   

 
14) Question:  Do you have a list of the current incumbents?   
 

Answer:  Yes, the current consultant for the sites in Queens, Brooklyn, and Staten Island is    
Greyhawk and for the sites in Manhattan, the Bronx and Upstate New York is URS Corp. 

 
15) Question:  How much funding per year was used in the past? 
 

Answer:  I would say it depends on the consultant if they would meet their target goal.  The expense 
is about $5 million so the total amount of $15 million for the three years. 
   

16)  Question:  So it means that the future might look something like that? 
 

Answer:  It depends on how much activities that are placed and how much funding is used as well 
as how much funding Office of Management and Budget allocates per fiscal year. 

 
17)  Question:  Can you award both contracts to the same firm? 

 



 

 

Answer:  No, we have to pick different consultants; we actually can not award both contracts to one 
consultant.  So everybody is just going to submit one proposal.  It will be evaluated, ranked and then 
the two contracts will be awarded to the two firms with the highest ranking.  The highest ranking 
firm will get the first contract and the second ranking will get the second contract.   

 
18)  Question:  How far Upstate?   
 
       Answer:  Ashokan Garage located on Rt. 28A Ashokan, New York  
 
19)  Question:  Can you make copies of the sign-in sheet available on the website? 
 
       Answer:  It will be posted on DDC’s website with the minutes of this meeting.   
 
20) Question:  Could you please clarify the accounting for the field office?  In the contract it states that  

it is in the multiplier but it seems to imply in the RFP that it is part of the separate allowance; and it 
is not in the multiplier.   It seems like you have to almost account for the field office.  Is that true? 

 
       Answer:  The multiplier must cover the expenses associated with the field office. 
 
21)  Question: Does that have a cap of $600,000? 
 

Answer:  No, the $600,000 allowance is not for the field office.  The $600,000 is for Miscellaneous 
Expenses.  Exhibit D “Requirements for the Field Office” supersede all the requirements.  

 
22)  Question:  How is the selection going to be done? 
 

Answer:  It is a quality based selection. Fee proposals are not to be submitted until the selection is 
complete.  The ACCO’s office will request for the Fee proposal at the appropriate time.   

23)  Question:  The RFP asks for our resumes and also asks for the 255.  Why do you have to see our                               
resumes if you have the 255’s?   
 

Answer:  It is used for different purposes because the evaluation committee will look at the 
proposals with all the resumes of the individuals proposed for the project and the 254 and 255 forms 
will go to the ACCO’s office for their record. 

 
24)  Question:  Is there any chance that the proposal’s due date can get extended? 

 
Answer:  We will post most of the questions that have been raised in this meeting on DDC’s 
Website.  The due date stands as it is posted.  January 15th. 
 
*Please see the attached the sign-in sheet for the firms in attendance* 
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